

Siddique Ahmer Siddique



HSE SPECIALIST, OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY SPECIALIST, PROJECT MANAGER

€ 13 жовтня 2020
• Місто: Київ

Вік: 42 роки

Режим роботи: повний робочий день, вільний графік роботи, віддалена робота

Категорії: НЯ, управління персоналом, Консалтинг, Охорона, безпека

✓ Перебуваю в шлюбі
✓ Є діти
✓ Готовий до відряджень

Увійдіть або заресструйтеся на сайті як роботодавець, щоб бачити контактну інформацію.

Опис

Profile:

A professional qualified, pro-active and highly motivated safety, health and environment professional, possessing an energetic enthusiasm and strong strategic visions.

A wide experience in developing safety critical procedures, skilled in gathering and interpreting data related to the quality environmental and safety related impact on company's daily functions. Excellent ability to plan solutions and develop a long-term plan for reduction of risk and improvement of overall safety.

Professional Experience:

Project Management/HSE Specialist at Horiya Construction in Bahrain

Project: Industrial/Mechanical/Infra Structure & EPC Construction

02/2020 - 10/2020

- Reviewed designs for new projects and upgraded existing facilities for compliance with company safety standards and good industry practices.
- Team leader for ISO/DNV standard for 9001, 14001 & OHSAS 18001.
- Involved in project management and advise project management team to ensure the best safety standard throughout project completion.
- Carry out the daily inspection of systems and machines and advise the operators on system and machine safety.
- Develop and creating risk assessment, standard operating procedures, Method statements, training documents, technical documents, etc.
- Advise the project team to report on quality and HSE KPIs and incident investigation.

HSE Advisor at Cetco Energy Services UK (Rawabi Cetco) in KSA

Project: Oil, Gas & Energy (Exploration & Production)

04/2015 - 02/2020

- Managed proponent and management in implementing incident investigation processes and properly reporting and

investigating of all injuries and incidents in accordance with established procedures.

- Developed and updated safety standards, instructions, codes, and process and formalize them into company documented practices as required.
- Carried out external and internal gap analysis and safety audits to enable management to make informed decision on HSE matters
- Conducted risk assessment, JSA/TRA and development of HSE plans and other documents in support of organization operations.
- Carried out and participate in HAZOP meeting with Saudi Aramco representative prior to start any offshore/onshore operations.
- Verified contractor quality health safety and environmental requirements are specified to vendors and contractor documentation submittals.
- Attended all pre-bid meetings and coordinate all project requirements with the project bidders.

Ahmer Siddique

Професіонал з питань безпеки та навколишнього середовища

Радник HSE / інженер HSE / радник безпеки / інженер з безпеки

Провідний аудитор ISO (9001, 14001, 45001, 50001) / OHSAS 18001

Personal Data:

Address: Saksahanskoho Str., Kyiv, Ukraine

Dates of birth: 15-November-1983

Civil Status: Married

International Driving License: SA172291

Education & Qualification:

Bachelor of Engineering (B.Eng)

Mehran University of Engineering & Technology

Chemical Engineer

International Diploma in Occupational Safety & Health (IDIP-OSH)

(IDIPOSH)

British Safety Council

IOSH Managing Safely

IOSH Institute Managing Safety at Workplace

Lead Auditor ISO 9001:2015

RAB-QSA / IRCA Quality Management System Auditing

Lead Auditor ISO 14001:2015

RAB-QSA / IRCA Environment Manageement System Auditing

Lead Auditor ISO 18001:2007

IRCA Safety Management System Auditing

- Ability to present complex technical and legal issues in an understandable way.
- Preparation of technical reports.
- Practical experience in carrying out risk assessments.

- Experience in project business (project management) and in advising customers (service business).
- Knowledge of functional safety ISO 26262 / FMEA / SIL
- Reporting and investigation / root cause analysis.
- Risk assessment / workplace hazard analysis.
- ISO 9001: 2015, 14001: 2015, 45001: 2018, 50001: 2011 & OHSAS 18001: 2007 Audit Standard
- HAZOP / HAZCOM / HAZID / ENVID / EIAA
- Development of all HSE-related documentation, monitoring and reporting of HSE performance.
- External/Internal audits QHSE MS audits

Field HSE Advisor at Expro Worldwide BV in KSA

Project: Oil, Gas & Energy (Upstream & Downstream Exploration & Production)

06/2014 - 05/2015

- Carried out the internal audits against ISO 9001, 14001, 45001 and OHSAS 18001. Assist DNV-GL and BSI in the certification audits and closure of the NCRs.
- Tracked all the journey management onshore movement and mobilization through integrated JMP software and generated all reports accordingly.
- Identified opportunities to improve occupational health safety and environmental performance in wells and drilling operations and co-ordinates activities to implement for continuous performance improvement.
- Tracked and updated safety courses for the employee, conducted safety meetings and ensured adherence to all Saudi Aramco safety programs.
- Reviewed contractor's construction environmental management plan (CEMP) to ensure requirements are met.
- Review of design documents and plans across all disciplines to ensure HSE compliance and to identify specific hazards.

Project HSE Engineer at ACWA Power International

Projekt: 4000 MW CCPP, 50MW Wind Energy

06/2012 - 05/2014

HSE Manager at Dadex Eternit Limited

Projekt: Industrial/Mechanical/Process Plant

02/2010 - 05/2012

HSE Engineer at Descon Engineering

Project: EPC/Refinaries/Petrochemical Plant

09/2008 - 01/2010

HSE Engineer at Tekcellent Pvt Ltd

Project: Ground Water Monitoring/Hydrocarbon Phase Separation/Air Quality Monitoring

08/2006 - 09/2008

Skills & Competencies

Lead Auditor ISO 50001:2011

RAB-QSA Energy Management System Auditing

Occupational Safety & Health Administration (OSHA-30)

OSHA USA Workplace Health & Safety

Languages:

- English Business Fluent
- German Basic
- Arabic Basic

Communication Skills:

- Excellent communication skills
- Deliver safety technical & presentation
- Behavior based safety
- Correspondence with other stake holders

Organization & Managerial Skills:

- Leadership and commitment
- Problem solving & motivational skills
- Handled different department
- Ability to perform Work under different circumstances

IT & Softwares Skills

- Oracle ERP / SAP Arabia
- Oracle Fusion Advance
- Microsoft Office
- KMI Velocity (QHSE KPI's)
- Try-pod Beta (Incident Investigation)

Other Management Skills

- Supply Chain Management Experts (Logistics & Procurement)
- Account Payable/Receivable Skills (Clients Invoicing/Vendor Invoicing)
- Facilities Management
- HR Managemment

Reference & Recommendation

Jan Frieling, General Manager, Stimmex

Direct Country Manager

Contact phone number: +31611440252

Email: jan.frieling@energy-supportgroup.com

Geoff Cutler, Managing Director Q-TECH

Former Regional HSEQ Director/Advisor

Contact phone number: +447990600453

Email: geoff@qtsltd.com